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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2018 5:14 PM
T Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF); Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
Ciz Jefferson GERARD (SPF)
Subject: RE: Mechanical Inspection Report Request
Dear 10 Lea

Acknowledge the requests to carry out the inspection for the 13 vehicles and 1 PAB below. My colleagues
and | will carry out the needful.

We have 3 cases which are without PO. Vehicles have been inspected. Can help to check as we are
unable to forward our report without the PO.

1. SLQ 4888Y — SIO Vilton
2. JSC 1471 - SIO Yazid
3. FBH B168G — this bike was written as FBH 8186G in your instruction email which Is incorrect. SIO

Yazid.
Thank you.
D=zar Rohaizal

P ease see me tomorrow for discussion on case management of these new cases.

Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6266-3561 | emall: bryanana@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408833)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) [mailtn Kamalinh U.Mlsgspf gov ig]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2018 1:46 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Jefferson GERARD (SPF) <Jefferson_GERARD@spf.gov.sg>; SPF-TP FAIT <SPF-TP_FAIT@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Disar Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 14 vehicles below.

On 28 January 2018 at about 11.53 am, the deceased was riding his motorcycle (FBK7228H) together with
his pillion along PIE (Tuas) when the deceased collided onto the rear of a motor car which was in front of the
deceased. The entire accident was captured by the motor car in-car camera (front and back). The deceased
and pillion were conveyed to NTFGH by the ambulance. The deceased succumbed to his injuries and was
pronounced dead in NTFGH on the same day. His plllion was discharged the next day.—

FBK7228H - Rider (Party at fault, deceased) /
- Fillion (Shightly injured)



